Crafton Hills College Classified Senate Minutes

Date: 03/13/15 Time: 2:00 – 3:00 Location: LRC 226

Members Present (Bold) Members Absent (Italics)

Executive Board Michelle Tinoco Senators *Kelly Holt*

Kristin Garcia Nicole Rodriguez

Veronica LehmanJudy ColeAlicia HallexSteve RushRuby ZunigaMichelle Cole

Members & Guests: Cyndi Gundersen, Kristi Simonson, Kevin Palkki, Vicki Barra, Jr. Gutierrez, Mary Bender, Laura Oliver. Ben Gamboa. Denise Allen. Ben Mudgett. Michelle Riggs

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	FURTHER ACTION
Call Meeting To Order	Meeting called to order 2:03 pm	
Reports: I. Michelle Riggs – Gala II. Denise Allen: Re: Vote of No Confidence on the Chancellor.	I. Gala, Craftons biggest fundraising event, will be held on March 28 th 6pm-10pm at the Nat'l Orange Show. Theme is "Rock Tour". Wear your favorite concert t-shirt or dress like your favorite rock star. a) Event will help fund; b) Veterans Resource Center, Paramedic/Fire/Respiratory to help subsidize funds needed, Student food voucher program, Transfer fees for students transferring out of Crafton. c) Cost: \$50 Classified Staff d) Some Auction and Raffle items will be; Disneyland Hopper tickets for 4, Two nights Lake Arrowhead stay, signed guitar by Joe Bonomasa, Laser tag tickets, and gift cards. e) For more information regarding Student food voucher program, student garden, and food bank contact Janine Ledoux, Faculty on how you can help. You can even enroll in a direct deposit donation. II. Able to speak on what is public record. Handout: What was read to board in March meeting. Read in our meeting. (See attached) a. She will submit on Academic Senate behalf. b. Advise all faculty and staff not permanent or tenured not to participate. Classified to stay out of it. c. These are not new issues. d. Evidence will be gathered using CHC email: chcacademicsenate@gmail.com (see attachment) e. Open forum discussion.	

Old Business:		
I. Approval of Minutes from February 20, 2015. II. Classified Professionals Week Update: Ruby Zuniga III. Scholarship AD hoc Committee Update: Kristin Garcia	 Motion was made by Kristen Garcia and seconded to approve the minutes by Ruby Zuniga of the 02/20/15 meeting. Motion carried. Had a meeting and its coming along. Using information from last survey. Theme is Mardi Gra More to report next meeting Met and set up guidelines and requirements 2.5 gpa Full time classified staff only Require essay and short survey on application Currently able to give 2 - \$250 scholarships 	Ben Gamboa to sent full brief results to Michelle Tinoco.
New Business:		
I. Treasurer Update –	I. Our current balance is \$808.80	
Ruby Zuniga II. Viability Plan –	Petty Cash: \$68.51 Scholarship: \$488.00	
Michelle Tinoco	II. Table for next month.	
III. Nominations for	III. Round two nominations are out.	
Classified, Faculty,	a) Send vote to Steve Rush. Please print out	
and Manager of the	and turn into Steve.	
year – Steve Rush	b) Deadline: March 20 th	
IV. AB2558 Professional	IV. Bill allows all classified in the state to have	
Development for Classified – Kristin	Professional Development on campus. a) Funding currently available	
Garcia	b) Flex days workshops geared towards	
V. Fundraising ideas for	classified staff also	
March-May. –	c) Leadership conference in June will have	
Michelle Tinoco	workshops geared towards this bill.	
VI. Discussion of recent	V. Need fundraising ideas to raise money for Classified	
SBVC and CHC	Professionals week and scholarship.	
Academic Senate	 a) Salad Prep Off – Similar to Chili Cook Off b) Jewelry Sale – Issues with taxes last time 	
actions VII. Chancellor Visit-	b) Jewelry Sale – Issues with taxes last timec) Restaurants 20% fundraising. Note: EMS	Ruby Zuniga to
Michelle Tinoco	doctor owns restaurant nearby.	contact restaurants.
	d) Opportunities to sell items at	restaurants.
	commencement or aquatics center.	
	VI. Open forum discussion.	
	a) Classified Senate & classifed staff advised to	
	not stand with Academic Senate.	
	 b) Motion to Classified Senate by Ben Gamboa: "To develop a resolution in 	Ben Gamboa to
	support of Crafton Hills College leadership	draft resolution.
	regarding action taken to rectify district and	
	college deficiencies identified by ACCIC."	
	Motion seconded by Steve Rush and Kristin	
	Garcia. The following people obstained;	
	Laura Oliver, Cindy Gunderson.	
	c) Classified Senate agreed to be in support of	

	CHC President and Management team. VII. Chancellor Visit a. Chancellor will be a our Senate Meeting April 3 rd . He will be here for 1 hour. b. Any questions you have for him will need to be submitted prior to meeting. http://depts.craftonhills.edu/research/ClassifiedSenate/2015 chancellor forum/snchancellor.htm	Michelle will send out email.
Public Comment:		
Announcements:	None	
Adjourn	Meeting adjourned 3:29 pm	

Mission Statement: The mission of Crafton Hills College is to advance the educational, career, and personal success of our diverse campus community through engagement and learning.

Vision Statement: Crafton Hills College will be the college of choice for students who seek deep learning, personal growth, a supportive community, and a beautiful collegiate setting.

Values: Crafton Hills College values academic excellence, inclusiveness, creativity, and the advancement of each individual.



http://www.craftonhills.edu/Faculty_and_Staff/Classified_Senate.aspx